Docket No. CC-2017-OGR-01-002

Mick Thomas

From: Randy Kauffman

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 7:06 AM

To: corinne@rischpisca.com

Cc: mchristian@mch-lawyer.com; Mick Thomas; Kevin Dickey; Marc Shigeta; James Classen
MSN; Renee Breedlovestrout; Kristina Fugate

Subject: Hearing

Mr. Risch,

We are severely disadvantaged from meeting the burden of proving our case. We were unsuccessful in
obtaining our unencumbered information (Protective Order) which we are entitled to under 47-332(4). We
have no exhibits, no witnesses, and any testimony we present would be repetitious.

To spare yourself, Mr. Christian, the Commission, Ms. Fugate, and ourselves the time and trouble of attending
the hearing at which we can present no new evidence, we formally request Mr. Risch to prepare a
recommended order for the Commission’s consideration in order for the Commission to make the final
decision in this matter.

Thank you,

Randy and Thana Kauffman

Sent from my iPhone





